From:  Doll, Laura
Sent: 10/16/2013 12:06:57 PM

To: julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

I'm here, outside. No rushl

From: Doli, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:43 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

Me tooll

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:43 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

Leaving now!

I will probably make it by 12:15.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@page.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:42 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

| just made one for 12 — that means they will hold it til 12:15. Do you think you can make that?
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From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

F think | can pull it off. What time? Do we need a reservation?

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:38 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Periodic communications meeting

Is Belden place too far/too hard?
lts like a mini trip to europe ...

Belden Taverna?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailio:iulie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:47 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

No problem. No hurry.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pnge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:46 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Periodic communications meeting

On call -- will get back.
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From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailio:iulie.fiich@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

Want to just do today (strike while the iron is hot)? Weekend also possible but requires
coordination with my better halfl

| could even offer to come meet you downtown if that makes life easier. | only need to write a
speech by the end of today. ..

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:19 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Periodic communications meeting

Yesssslii
its weird that | was thinking the exact same thing.
| could do lunch today or tomorrow, and dinner Friday or brunch Sat or Sunday?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailio:iulie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:01 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

Any chance you are free for a lunch or dinner (weekend) sooner? | was driving in this morning
thinking | miss youl | am not in Redding, so incredibly free today and tomorrow, if there’s
anything chance for a spur of the moment (ish) plan.

Julie
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto;:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:32 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

| didn’t mean to! It looked in my outlook like it had been cancelled. The 28" is good for me.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:32 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting

| think we're on but this looks like you are cancelling. Will the 28+ still work?

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Declined: Periodic communications meeting

When: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:30 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Probably the usual

My schedule is confusing me — are we on for lunch on the 28+7?
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